OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL

DANNY BECTON SUITE 425, CITY HALL
COUNCIL MEMBER, DISTRICT 11 117 WEST DUVAL STREET

OFFICE (904) 255-5174 JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32202

FAX (904) 255-5230 E-MAIL: DBECTON@COJ.NET

July 11, 2022
11:00am
MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Terrance Freeman

President, City Council

FROM: The Honorable Danny Becton,
City Council Member, District 11

SUBJECT: 20220718 through 20220720 Excusal CM Danny Becton
from All City Council Business

| respectfully request an excusal from all City Council business from Monday, July 18,
2022, through Wednesday, July 20, 2022, due to a previously scheduled period
whereby | will be out-of-town.

Thank you for your consideration of my request.

Please contact Joe Johnson, Executive Council Assistant, District 11 at (904) 255-5174
for additional information or correspondence.

DAB

cc:  Council Members and Staff
Margaret “Peggy” Sidman, Director/Council Secretary
Merriane Lahmeur, Chief, Legislative Services Division
Jeff Clements, Chief, Research Division
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